Box 15485
Hobbs, New exico
July 12, 1949

ire E. G. Rodman
Box 6591
Odessa, Texas

Dear Mr. Rodman:

Just received the report of running casing on your
well 71 Curry in Seetion 7, T« 215, R. 37E, and wish to advise
that this program does not meet with the raquirements of the
Oil Conservation Commission due to the fget that you have not
run casing or cemented your oll string with sufficient amount
of cement to protect the salt section.

You will notice vour Fopn C=101, on avprowml I stated
ir the left hand cormer that cement must return to the top of
the salt section on your oil string of casing.

It will be necessary for you to two stage this at the
top of the salt section., I am holding Form C~-102 and For- C-103
until I hear fron you.

Verys truly yours,

RBY;icg )






